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August 13, 2019 
 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: 7901 Las Lomitas NE 
 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 7/29/19 
 Drainage File: D16D002I 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based on the submittal received on 8/7/19, the grading plan cannot be approved until the 
following corrections are made: 
 
Prior to Grading/Building Permit: 
 
1. Show the public drainage easement for the storm drain. The inlet and private storm drain 

cannot encroach on the storm drain easement. 
 

2. Show the outlet structure into the pond for the private storm drain line with additional detail 
to be shown on the work order. 
 

3. Site Hydrology, Hydraulics, and Narrative are missing now. 
 

4. As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any 
work within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment 
Control (ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted 
to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis Cherne, PE, ccherne@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 
days prior to any earth disturbance. 

 
5. Because these corrections are minor, the administrative resubmittal fee of $40 may be used. 

Please include a copy of this letter when resubmitting in order to receive the reduced fee. 
 

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 
 
6. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For 

Non-Subdivision is required. 

7. City acceptance and close-out of the public Work Order will be required, unless a financial 
guarantee has been posted. 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

  
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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July 2, 2019

David Soule, P.E.
Rio Grande Engineering
PO Box 93924
Albuquerque, NM 87199

RE: 7901 Las Lomitas NE
Grading Plan Stamp Date: 6/24/19
Drainage File: D16D002I

Dear Mr. Soule: 

Based on the submittal received on 6/25/19, the grading plan cannot be approved until the 
following corrections are made:

Prior to Grading/Building Permit:

1. The manhole and storm drain on the west edge of the lot is the controlled outfall for the pond 
to the south. Its discharge is limited to 4cfs with an orifice plat at the pond outlet, per the Las 
Lomitas drainage master plan (D16D002). This site cannot discharge directly to the 
pipe/manhole. Flows from Lot 5 need to be discharged into the pond or onto Las Lomitas.

2. Show the public drainage easement for the storm drain. Annotate that “No work may be 
performed in the public easement/ROW without an approved Work Order”. SO-19 is not an 
option for this work, I already asked.

3. Any modification to the manhole, such as raising the cover to the new finished grade 
elevation, will require a work order. Any controlled discharge to the pond, such as a rundown 
or drop inlet with pipe, will require a public work order. Work in the pond or to raise the 
manhole cover will need to be built to public standards as both facilities are public 
infrastructure.

4. Because a public work order (non-IIA) is most likely required, it will need to include all of 
the work in the ROW/easements, such as the driveway cut, ADA ramps, and utility cuts (if 
any).

5. Payment in Lieu (Amount = 983.8CF x $8/CF = $7870, per the grading and drainage plan) of 
onsite management of the SWQV must be made. Take three copies of the treasury deposit 
slip to the Treasury and then include one copy of the paid deposit slip when resubmitting. 
This has been paid a copy of receipt is attached

WE HAVE REVISED OUTFALL TO POND AND ADDED WO NOT

WE HAVE ADDED NOTE AND IDENTIFIED WORK IN ROW AS A WORK ORDER

WE HAVE REVISED OUTFALL

WE HAVE ADDED NOTE AND IDENTIFIED WORK IN ROW AS A WORK ORDER
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6. As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any 
work within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment 
Control (ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted 
to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis Cherne, PE, ccherne@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 
days prior to any earth disturbance.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information):

7. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For 
Non-Subdivision is required.

8. City acceptance and close-out of the public Work Order will be required, unless a financial 
guarantee has been posted.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov.

Sincerely,

Dana Peterson, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

It appears the disturbed area will exceed 1acre



ADJUST EXISTING MANHOLE
TO NEW RIM=5032.50
TO BE CONSTRUCTED UNDER
WORK-ORDER

7/29/19
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